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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 2021 9:55 am

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Vehicle SLG2887R, DOA:21/05/2021, finalize repair costs

Attachments: SLG 2887R.pdf

Case finalised 

 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Rasul | Assessor 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: Zhe Hao Lau [mailto:jasonlauzh@lioncityrentals.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 23 June, 2021 9:43 AM 
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Siak Tong Sim 
Subject: Fwd: Vehicle SLG2887R, DOA:21/05/2021, finalize repair costs 

 
Dear Rasul,  
 
Sorry for the late reply.  
 
This vehicle SLG2887R, we will accept the offer of repair at $3150.00 lump sum with 5 working days.  
 
Thank you.  
 
Regards, 

Jason 

ARC Executive 

6955 9331 

60 Jalan Lam Huat, 

#04-39/40 Carros Centre 

Singapore 737869 

 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 
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Date: Tue, Jun 15, 2021 at 5:40 PM 
Subject: RE: Vehicle SLG2887R, DOA:21/05/2021, finalize repair costs 
To: Zhe Hao Lau <jasonlauzh@lioncityrentals.com.sg> 
 

Hi Jason, 

  

Refer to attachment 

Parts prices audit check slightly high, required to be reduce 

Finalised amount is $ 3,150 / 5 days of lump sum repair  

  

  

  

  

Best Regards, 

Rasul | Assessor 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary.... 

  

From: Zhe Hao Lau [mailto:jasonlauzh@lioncityrentals.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June, 2021 11:27 AM 
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Siak Tong Sim 
Subject: Vehicle SLG2887R, DOA:21/05/2021, finalize repair costs 

  

Dear Sir,  

  

Enclosed are the estimate, and after paint photos for vehicle SLG2887R.  

  



3

This vehicle finalize repair costs will be $3750.00 lump sum with 5 working days and will await for your 
approval.  

  

Thank you.  
 

  

Regards, 

Jason 

ARC Executive 

6955 9331 

60 Jalan Lam Huat, 

#04-39/40 Carros Centre 

Singapore 737869 

 
 
 


